PUBLIC NOTICE

Bloss Memorial Healthcare District, A Public Entity « 1691 Third Street, « Atwater, California 95301 «
(209) 349-0500 - fax: (209) 349-0600

Date: May 17, 2024

Phone:  (209) 349-0500
Fax: (209) 349-0600

Bloss Memorial Healthcare District will hold their next Finance Committee
meeting on Thursday, May 23, 2024 at 1:30 pm in the Board Room at 1691 Third
Street, Atwater, CA 95301.

Bloss Memorial Healthcare District will hold their next Board of Directors meeting
on Thursday, April 25, at 2:00 pm in the Board Room at 1691 Third Street, CA
95301.

I, Fily Cale, Executive Assistant of Bloss Memorial Healthcare District, do hereby
certify that a copy of the foregoing agenda was posted at Bloss Memorial Healthcare
District a minimum of 72 hours prior to the meeting.

In compliance with the federal Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, upon
request, the agenda can be provided in an alternative format to accommodate
special needs. If you require special accommodations to participate in a Board of
Directors or Finance Committee meeting due to a disability, please contact the
Executive Assistant a minimum of three (3) business days in advance of the
meeting at (209) 349-0500. You may also send the request by email to
filycale@bmbhcd.org

CAUSERS\FILY CALE\ADOCUMENTS\PUBLICNOTICE.DOC page |



BLOSS MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE DISTRICT, A Public Entity (BMHD)
1691 Third Street, Atwater, CA 95301
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Board Room
Thursday, May 23, 2024
2:60 pm

AGENDA FOR PUBLIC SESSION

I CALL TO ORDER

. ROLL CALL
ACTION EXHIBIT

III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA *

IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS
Comments can be made concerning any matter within the Board’s jurisdiction; but

if the matter is not on the agenda, there will be no Board discussion of the issue.
Anyone wishing to address the Board on any issue, please stand and state your

comment,

V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. Approval of April 25, 2024 Board of Directors Minutes * 1
VI. FINANCIAL REPORT

A. Approval of April 25, 2024 Finance Committee Minutes * 2

B. April District Financials 3

C. April Payroll, Electronic Payments & Check Register * 4

VII. CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORT
A. Facilities Report
B. Banking Update
C. Staffing Report

VIIi OLD BUSINESS

IX. NEW BUSINESS
A. Approval of FYE 2024 Independent Audit RFPs
B. Approval of Resolution 2024-1 Consolidation of District # 6
Election with General Election

w

X, BOARD MEMBER REPORTS

XI. APPOINTMENTS / CEREMONIAL MATTERS
A. Open House 4pm to 6pm

XII. NEXT MEETING DATE

XIII. AGENDA FOR CLOSED SESSION

CAUSERS\FILY CALE\DOCUMENTS\AGENDA BOARD.DOCX page t



XIV, ADJOURNMENT

In accordance with California Government Codde Section 54957.5, any writing or document that
is a public record, relates to an open session agenda item and is distributed less than 72 hours
prior to a regular meeting will be made available for public inspection in the office of the
Executive Assistant at Bloss Memorial Healthcare District during normal business hours at

1691 Third Street, Atwater, CA 95301.
If, however, the document or writing is not distributed until the regular meeting to which it

relates, then the document or writing will be made available to the public at the location of the
meeting, as listed on this agenda at 1691 Third Street, Atwater, CA 95301.

CAUSERS\FILY CALE\DOCUMENTS\AGENDA BOARD.DOCX page 2



Exhibit 1

BLOSS MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE DISTRICT (BMHD)
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
CONFERENCE ROOM
Thursday, April 25, 2024
2:00 pm

CALL'TO ORDER

Kathy Flaherty, Chair, called the meeting to order at 2:00 pm.

ROLL CALL

Board Members Present: Gary Bacom, Zone 1; Buffy McDaniel, Zone 2; Kathy Flaherty,
Chair, Zone 3 and Al Peterson, Zone 4

Others Present: Kory Billings, CEQ; Fily Cale, Executive Assistant; Dawnita
Castle, CFO Ex officio and Thomas Ebersole, Legal Counsel

Absent: Bob Boesch, Secretary, Zone 5

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

A motion was made / seconded, (Afonse Peterson / Buffy McDaniel) to approve the April
25, 2024 agenda as presented. Motion carries.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

None.
APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. Approval of March 28, 2024 Board of Directors Meeting Minutes, Exhibit 1

A motion was made / seconded, (Alfonse Peterson / Buffy McDaniel) to approve the March
28, 2024 Board of Directors Meeting minutes with corrections, Exhibit 1. Motion carries.

FINANCIAL REPORT
A. Approval of March 28, 2024 Finance Committes Meeting Minutes, Exhibit 2

A motion was made / seconded, (Alfonse Peterson / Gary Bacom) to approve the March 28,
2024 Finance Committee minutes with corrections. Motion carries.

B. March District Financials, Exhibit 3




Dawnita Castle reported that the Budget Committee had met on April 11, 2024 and the
prepared budget will be on the next upcoming meeting for approval. The budget will be
divided into three areas, administration, Bloss site and Castle site.

The FYE audit RFP will also be presented for approval.

CIGNA Healthcare had forwarded a check in the amount of $80.50 paid to Bloss Memorial
District Hospital Castle Family Health. This was for a CFHC patient and had been billed with
CFHC’s NP1 and Tax ID numbers. They did find out that in 2020 someone had informed
CIGNA that BMHD and CFHC were the same entity, CFHC was able to get this resolved and
Sarah Komar, Business Office Supervisor is confirming this,

Blue Cloud Dental Surgery Center still had some deposits from Blue Cross, even with the letter
that went out. They are also billing under their NPI and Tax ID numbers, however payments
are being directly deposited in BMHD’s bank accounts. A letter will be going out to try and
resolve this issue. One payment hit in March and is sitting as a payable to Blue Cloud.

Cash Balance was at $4,166,306 and Days Cash on Hand did decrease slightly. This was due to
the start up with new insurance, adding employees, Johnson Controls (holding two checks),
Employer Driven Insurance Services (EDIS) in the amount of $8,300, facility painting at
$12,000, all of this helped with the decrease.

For March, BMHD had a net income before depreciation of $169,007 and net income after
depreciation was a gain of $100,511 and YTD a net profit of $765,888.

C. March Payroll, Electronic Payments & Check Register, Exhibit 4

A motion was made / seconded, (Alfonse Peterson / Buffy McDaniel) to approve and accept
the March total payroll in the amount of $12,324.02; total accounts payable of $265,514.75
for a grand total distribution of $277,838.77, Exhibit 4. Motion carries.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORT

A. TFacilities Report

Kory Billings reported that we continue to move forward in the different projects. We’ve had
no major flooding issues as in previous months, this has allowed us to concentrate on where we

need to be and what we need to do.

The rodent eradication seems to be going well, next week will be one month in and no one is
seeing movement or reporting scratchy noises.

We're still waiting for the appraisal of the Castle facility, and it should be here anytime,

Also, at the Castle facility we’re still waiting for a full report to come back from Carrier, They
were due a final payment of $24,000, and Kory Billings has asked that this check be held until
their report is received, which was due prior to February.

He has spoken to our Carrier representative who is fully aware and in agreement that’s the best
method. The report shared with Kory Billings in an email was that it’s a new year, new laws



have come into effect. He had to go back and revise some of the things in his report to make
sure that they’re meeting with intermittent new laws and requirements for health care facilities.

Meanwhile we continue to move toward the first penthouse and bring it up to basically
clectronic monitoring, so that someone doesn’t have to manually go in and monitor the valves
every day. It will be viewable from computers as well as, to an extent somewhat changeable.
We’ll be able to turn things up and down in the area which will directly affect the dental
surgery center. New controls were added, and they be changing valves out this Friday. They’re
waiting on an electronica drop and we’ll run some lines and then the project will be in the final
stages of the project. This does affect the whole building, but primarily the dental surgery
center and making sure that they’re meeting their temperature and humidity requirements. The
dental surgery center did have to close for 3 hours on Monday.

Kory Billings has communicated with both their regional representative as well as the CEO of
Blue Cloud and they’ve been very appreciative of the efforts that we’re making toward trying
to make sure that the dental surgery center is up to usable standards.

B. Affiliation Agreement

'We have begun the process of complete separation from Bloss Memorial Healthcare District and
Castle Family Health Centers. Castle Family Health Centers has submitted a letter of termination
of the affiliation agreement, effective July 1, 2024,

C. Bankine Update

We moved over $2M dollars from Westamerica Bank to PNC Bank. Westamerica called to say
that they didn’t want us to move to another bank, that they would match the interest, Kory
Billings asked them about all the fees that they’ve been charging for all our accounts? He also
informed Westamerica that the new bank had given BMHD a $200,000 Line of Credit that
Westamerica had denied.

Also, in order to get the $2M check, it took a regional manager and three branch managers to
sign off for a $2M check and most of the day.

D. Staffing Report

He is still looking for a part-time maintenance person. The gentleman who we interviewed
took a full time job elsewhere,

E. Budget Meeting Update

QuickBooks online version has been purchased. This allows Dawnita Castle and her team ample
time to start uploading the old system into the new QuickBooks, there should be a conversion to
make it simple.

A meeting was held with Lorelei Stapp of Stapp Accountancy out of Merced earlier this week.
As Dawnita Castle phases out and stays with Castle Family Health Centers we need to look at



how we’re going to do our inhouse accounting, They are a very reputable company, and he has
known Lorelei Stapp for many years.

Dawnita Castle has shared that whomever the new accountant is, they must be very comfortable
dealing with the healthcare district because there are certain laws and regulations that are very
specific to districts. This is why he chose to go with a little bit targer firm.,

A budget meeting was held earlier and we’re looking at how to divide the budgets out so that we
can clearly see what’s being spent at Castle and Bloss sites along with administration.

OLD BUSINESS
A. Public Health Update

Kory Billings stated that we had asked Peter Mojarras, CFHC, COQ, to provide a public health
update. He shared that he wasn’t comfortable providing a public health update after thinking

about it.

We want to see what the trends are, what are the trends; are we seeing a rise in COVID again.
This item will be on the agenda again in the future,

NEW BUSIINESS

A. Investment Policy Update, Exhibit 5

Kory Billings stated that we had an Investment Committee meeting on April 23, 2024, They did
not give any recommendations for an update to the policy.

No action needed.

B. Sponsorship of 4t of July Run ($1,000)

As the board is aware the 4™ of July Run is huge in Atwater, The 4% of July run is a great health
benefit to the community with thousands of participants each year, And they struggle in funding
that portion of the 4™ of July.

The Atwater 4™ of July Committee asked if Bloss Memorial Healthcare District would sponsor
the run, their level of sponsorship is $300, $500 or $1,000, Recommendation is to donate $1,000,
which gets our name on the back of their t-shirts.

A motion was made / seconded, (Gary Bacom / Buffy McDaniel) to donate $1,000 to the 4'" of
July Run. Motion carries.

BOARD MEMBER REPORTS

Kathy Flaherty thanked Fily Cale for Administrative Professionals Day yesterday, she is doing a
wonderful job transitioning over and getting everything in order, we really appreciate it.

APPOINTMENTS / CEREMONIAL MATTERS

None,



NEXT MEETING DATE

The next Board of Directors meeting will be held on Thursday, May 23, 2024 at 2:00 pm in the
Conference Room.

Kory Billings asked that on May 23™, the board of directors plan to stay a little bit later in the
evening as we’re going to have an Open House to show off the remodeled portion of the facility
to the community as well as joining Old Town Atwater for a Ribbon Cutting. Invitations will be
going out.

AGENDA FOR CLOSED SESSION

None.

ADJOURNMENT

As there was no further business, the meeting adjourned at 2:30 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Fily Cale Alfonse Peterson
Executive Assistant Board Secretary



Exhibit 2

BLOSS MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE DISTRICT (BMHD)
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
CONFERENCE ROOM
Thursday, April 25, 2024
1:30 pm

Committee: Al Peterson, Committee Chair, Kathy Flaherty, Committee
Member; Kory Billings, CEQ; Fily Cale, Executive Assistant and
Dawnita Castle, CFO Ex officio

Others Present: None
“Absent: None
CALL TO ORDER

Alfonse Peterson, Committee Chair, called the meeting to order at 1:30 pm.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

A motion was made / seconded, (Kathy Flaherty / Kory Billings) to approve the April 25,
2024 agenda as presented. Motion carries.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

None

APPROVAL OF FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES

A. Approval of March 28, 2024 Finance Committee Meetine Minutes, Exhibit 1

A motion was made / seconded, (Kory Billings / Kathy Flaherty) to accept and approve the
March 28, 2024 Finance Committee Mceting minutes as presented, Exhibit 1.
Motion carries.

REVIEW OF MARCH DISTRICT FINANCIALS, EXHIBIT 2

Dawnita Castle reported that a Budget Committee meeting was held on April 11, 2024, and she
has a better understanding of what is needed. The budget will be divided by Bloss and Castle
sites and Administration.

JWT & Associates has completed their three-year audit period for BMHD. The current RFP
deadline is May 20, 2024. JWT & Associates and Blomberg & Griffin Accountancy
Corporation have responded, and WIPFLI is also interested. Should the committee have any
other company to submit an RFP to, please let her know.



CIGNA Healthcare had forwarded a check in the amount of $80.50 paid to Bloss Memorial
District Hospital Castle Family Health. This was for a CFHC patient and had been billed with
CFHC’s NPI and Tax 1D numbers. They did find out that in 2020 someone had informed
CIGNA that BMHD and CFHC were the same entity. CFHC was able to get this resolved and
Sarah Komar, Business Office Supervisor is confirming this.

Blue Cloud still had some deposits from Blue Cross, even with the letter that went out. These
are sitting in BMHD’s balance sheet as a payable to them. They were billed out with Blue
Cloud’s NPI and Tax ID number.

For March 2024, BMHD had a net gain before depreciation of $169,007 and after depreciation
had a gain of $100,511. Investment gains were $9,965.

The operating cash balance was at $4,166,306; Days Cash On Hand decreased to 471 days.
There were large payments made to Johnson Controls totaling $47,743.08 however, these
checks are being held awaiting direction from Kory Billings, CEO. There was also the
Employer Driven Insurance Services (EDIS) in the amount of $8,300 and Lancaster Painting in
the amount of $12,000. There were some questions as to why there was February on the check
register, which is listed on the check detail. Those are accrual basis and the check register is
cash, those invoices were for the month of February.

YTD, BMHD has a net income is $765,887.

A motion was made / seconded, (Kory Billings / Kathy Flaherty) to approve and accept the
Review of March District Financials. Motions carries.

WARRANTS & PAYROLL

A. March Payroll, Electronic Payments & Check Register, Exhibit 3

A motion was made / seconded (IKathy Flaherty / Kory Billings) to approve the March 2024
Payroll in the amount of $12,324.02; Accounts Payable in the amount of $265,514.75 for
total disbursement of $277,838.77, Exhibit 3. Motion carries.

OLD BUSINESS

None.
DISCUSSION

Kory Billings reported that earlier this week he and Fily Cale had met with Loreli Stapp of Stapp
Accountancy in Merced. We provided her with information and want to make sure that she is
comfortable and understands how the district works. If we choose Stapp Accountancy, she will
reach out to Dawnita Castle with some questions, and they will be able to work together over the
next few months to finish off this year and into next year. We provided her with a few months’
worth of District financials, last year’s audit report and budget.

He was also able to purchase QuickBooks online and we’ll be ready to go. It won’t be all last

second for Dawnita Castle to upload and she can do it over the next couple of months. Everyone
2



should be signed up from the accounting side. Dawnita Castle replied that she has signed on and
it has allowed her to change her password and create a new one. Christina Ayala has not received
a password to create a new password. As of June 30, 2024 there will still be items to reconcile,
she’ll go ahead and get all the information into the new QuickBooks. As of July 1, 2024
payments can be made out of the new QuickBooks, this way we’re not skewing the financials
and if needed she will go back and make sure that they all correspond.

Kory Billings stated that $2,005,772.69 was moved out of Westamerica Bank, which was
basically the LAIF savings account and placed into the LATF account at PNC Bank which is
already carning interest. The two accounts left at Westamerica are the checking account and the
employee payroll account and we will get those slowly turned over to PNC Bank.

Dawnita Castle added that Christina Ayala, Accounts Payable was making the checks and
BMHD may want to order from the new account. Kory Billings added that we’re going to
encourage ACH payments as of July 1, 2024, Christina Ayala will continue with accounts
payable through June 30, 2024 and use the check stock she currently has, Kory Billings is
recommending putting $1M into the checking account at PNC Bank.

He also had a conversation with Christina Ayala, Payroll, regarding The Payroll People, the
company currently being used for payroll. They are charging $271 per cycle plus the annual fees.
QuickBooks charges $22 a month with their program and once you’ve inputted everything into
the system, all you have to do is update the number of hours worked per pay cycle. It is all linked
through QuickBooks.

It is all Cloud based, so as soon as you enter something, the accountant can see it on the other
side, but each employee has a different responsibility, Fily Cale can start a process, but it won’t’
go through until the administrator clicks it and says go. It’s about checks and balances.

Dawnita Castle added that as she had informed Kory Billings and Kathy Flaherty she is here, and
they can reach out to her for any questions.

Dawnita Castle added that the tnvestments are doing pretty good. Kory Billings stated that the
Investment Committee just met with ThiesenDueker and they said that if prior to the budget
being approved, we could provide them with a copy, so that they an see the items that we’re
preparing and how much we want to pull from those accounts. They can prepare and make sure
they have it set aside in something that is easily available,

AGENDA FOR CLOSED SESSION

Noﬁe
NEXT MEETING DATE/ADJOURNMENT
The next Finance Committee will be held Thursday, May 23, 2024 at 1:30 pm.

As there was no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 1:50 pm.



Respectfully submitted,

Fily Cale Alfonse Peterson
Execuitve Assistant Committee Chair



Exhibit 3

APRIL DISTRICT FINANCIALS



3=t o]

"SABQ 06 10 WhWIUIL B $) S19jue9) UjjeeH Jot yiew
sa1BolpUl HOQ “(Uonemsaidap Buipnnxs) osuadxg Alleg s

%69 zBg'ee 9//°0€9 899'999 %ra ¥l (s08°288 68€'899 (81z°68)
%lFL 19¥° Ly 650208 SPl5e0 %SLLL 8Z2'L SE5'19 £91°9%
%ELY gle'eg SEP°RET L £18°1Z8°L %L1 y0L- {08e‘092) ¥26°62. {9sv"0z}
%eSL Zre'se ZGI0LL' #60'961'L BELOLL BEF'OBL ZaL'ses {rzen)
%.19°5" (5e5'65) §91'260°) 082'266 %9876 R el SIG'168 GGE6Y
. (5ri'soL) {oge'19) 0 (000" L}
%0609 61’85 EL'1e)L ¥ZZ 092 %8058y~ (are'eel) 985°'1€ Zea'lzl)
%FEL {ros')) £89°224 6L2'5ZL %0eEes- 650'9¢8 Z8L's 128'eF
%EEY- [GEEED)] tw.wom; 198798 | %IT LT 16882 E06°SEL 9007205
%BIEY 989'19 LO&'LED' L 985'E67'L WN zaL's §99'erL 1zg'6hL
%lEY - 989°19 L0615 9RG'EEY' L N zoL'L S99°EYL 129871
wiN ¢ i 0 VN 0 0 o}
9, « ADNVIHVYA gg-idy pz-idy % « ONVIHVYA cz-ady tre-dy
G-1-A a-1-A a-1-A a-I-A

() sisawpuaied Aq pajEolpu; 2Je SSOUBLEA S|GEIOARIUN (IO .

uopenadeq Jayy (ssoq) swoou) BN

asuadxz uonesaldaq

uoneraldag alojeg (sso07) swosujjoN 2101
sulecysesso] ewosu] Bunersdo-uoN e [e10 L
sasso/sules) Buneiasdg-UoN 800 v

asuadxg ucireuo Ul

SIUBLISBAU| UO SSOTUIRD
sesso/sulen-Buneladg uoN 18N

uoneaidaq sloleg (ssuT) awosy) Buneiedg 1N
uonepaidaq Bulpnjoxg sesuadxy Buessdp
ahusaey Bunelado Jep 12101

snusasy Bunelado JoUI0

BNUSASY JBNE4 19N

: siojjo} se st eak Joud SUy pue UoW syp o) suoelads Jo uosedwon ABiwns v

Yosueg oy sesuadxe Buneledo Jeacd o} Aljige s,ss0ig
Beleay f yse) Sunezedo = (HHQ) pueH uo ysen sAeq .,

'sheq |y sem HO( dut

Yoy vl . sAeq g9y 0] peseaicul pueH UQ yseD she(] pue Lo Zez'vE sem soueleqg yses Buneadp ‘wdy ayy

Jeah 1SB] $g6'6Z. § 10 uied e o) pasediuco Yuow sy} 10) G+

"612'66$ 0 S0} B SEM UOREIOSIdSD JOYE SWOoUl TON
0g$ Jo uonepaldop alolsq s$O} 10U [B10) B PRY gHING

rele 'og judy Buiplg syjuop us |
Hoday Aewwng suoneedo
oUeIq siedyesY [2UoWS $50Ig



0U2UeA (JQRIoAR)) BsERI0SD © ayEapU () S)eNteIg

"SUBLEA TY | UBY) SS9 SiUsupRdep ShouBA,
TY2IE3TD NOILYHLSINIWNGY 40 NOILIaaY

uoseay

(8570}

slone]

=)

33Yy3u03a
(aseasou))

QLA

(00"}
000 Jea 8y | > sjuswpiedap Jayio iy
{oo'L) uolensiuIpy
38¥IY0a0 waswyedaq
{eseazu))
o 1N

: Buimotio) ay1 Jo Ajnewnd pesudwon ale LRIOW 2ty Jo} seseasaul 1 4 eakoidwe e1o] (8y [<) Jofew sy

S.3.14 0071 Y seah loud suy se 210U %0000} S8 YUOLL 8U) 1o} sesAojduls) - jusfeanbz swiy Ny

“(} siseijuased Aq pajeipu) B ar0qe SSDUBLIEA S[GEIDABIUN ISION

%126 oL e 20¢ %Yy A4 st 2 ¥ZT 8314 TIVIOL
%B0'EL- £l et [ gt %9226 > gee 20 S3Id LIYHINOD
%rsL {8g0) o't 8slL %0000 1~ (oot} o't coe SAL4I33A0I3NT
% « SONVINYA gg-udy vz-dy o, FONVIRVA g7-1dy yz-1dy
a-1-A QLA G-1-A O-1-A

z3ovd

{ieyop sog spode [eraueuLy U papnipUl Lodas 1)1 4 288)
CAYYININGS SINTTVYAINDA 3wl TN aHing

¥207 ‘0g udy Bupu3 syuopy ua)
yodsy Arewiwing suciesado
10oUISIQ SIEDUNBIH feUOWR $80|g



11:41 AM

0514124
Accrual Basis

Bloss Memorial Healthcare District

Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2024

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1001 PNC General Checking
1001WestAmeria General Checking
1002 WestAmerica - Payroll
1003 CDSC Cash Gen Chking
1805 Cash Lalf Savings
1005 PNC LAIF
1007 Petty Cash
1010 Investment Cap improv
1010 Investment Grants
1011 NURSING & MD SCHOLARSHIPS
1012 FACILITY MINOR REPAIRS

Total Chacking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1660 Rent Receivable
1063 Prop Tax Recelvable
1069 Accounts Receivable Other

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1101 Prepaid Insurance
1108 Prepaid Expense

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1200 Land
1221 Bloss Building and Improve
1221 Castle Build and impr
1224 Park Lot & Improve
1228 Communication Lines
1225 Equipment Fixed
1271 Aceum Depr Build & Im
1278 Acoum Dep Fixed Equlp

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1610 UNG Goodwin Trust

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabllities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 Accounts Payable Vendor
2020 Accounts Payable Accrual
2029 Accounts Payable Gther
2029 Blue Cloud Payable
2022 CFHC inc Payable

Total Accounts Payabie

Apr 30, 24 Mar 34, 24 $ Change % Change
-186.18 0.00 -186.18 -100.0%
2,215,332,77 2,160,833.82 84,498.95 3.0%
8,69¢.28 8,699.28 0.00 0.0%
0.20 0.20 0.00 0,0%
0,00 2,006,772.69 -2,005,772.89 -100.0%
2,007,877.11 0.00 2,007.877.11 100.0%
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.0%
1,738,227.36 1,798,334.27 -58,106.91 ~3.2%
1,242,384.70 1,279,029.32 -36,644.62 -2.9%
1,678,420.79 1,691,860.63 -13,440.14 -0.8%
1,578,365.89 1,691,796.10 -13,440.21 -0.8%
10,370,112.92 10,425,326.61 ~56,213.69 -0.5%
-3,640.00 0.00 -3,640,00 -100.0%
179,378.45 132,127.59 47,250.86 35.8%
0.00 810.00 -810.00 ~100.0%
175,738.45 132,837.59 42,800.86 32.2%
18,963.84 28,445.76 -9,481,92 -33.2%
2,254.20 3,381.28 -1,127.08 ~33.3%
21,218.04 31,827.04 -10,609.00 -33.3%
10,567,069.41 10,690,081.24 -23,021.83 -0.2%
2.205,996.23 2,205,996,23 0.00 0.0%
1,738,752.68 1,736,752.68 0.00 0.0%
21,327,344.14 21,311,344.14 18,000.00 0.1%
138,713,06 138,713.08 0.00 0.0%
13,678.05 13,678.05 0.00 0.0%
464,632.29 464,632.29 0.00 0.0%
-10,245,967.55 -10,184,948.47 -61,019.08 -0.6%
-216,540.69 -208,805.83 -7,743.86 -3.7%
15,424,599.21 15.477,362.15 -52,762.94 -0.3%
277,140.54 279,820.15 -2,479.61 -0.9%
277,140.54 279,620.15 -2,479.61 -0.9%
26,268,809.16 26,347,073.54 -78,264.38 -0.3%
19,887.73 18,865.92 801.81 4.3%
31,707.62 11,046,79 20,660.73 187.0%
9,357.50 8,457.50 900.00 10.6%
203.33 293.33 0.00 0.0%
2,832.30 3,008.86 -176.56 -5.9%
63,858.38 41,872.40 22,185.68 53.2%

Page 1



11:41 AM

05/14{24
Accrual Basis

Bloss Memorial Healthcare District

Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2024

Other Current Liabllities
2030 Accrued Salary Wages
2031 Accured Vacation
2036 FICA Payable
2039 Other Payroll Payable

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabillties

Long Term Liabilities
2570 UNG GOODWIN TRUST

Tetal Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity

2310 Capital BMHCD

2330 Donated Capital
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Apr 30, 24 Mar 31, 24 $ Change % Change
5,713.73 5,497.33 216.40 3.8%
5,280.31 4,288.31 1,002.00 23.4%

437.10 420.55 18.55 3.9%

113.13 100,13 13.00 13.0%
11,654.27 10,306.32 1,247.95 12.1%
75,412.865 51,978.72 23,433,093 45,1%
277,140.54 276,620.15 -2,479.61 -0.8%
277,140.64 279,620.16 -2,479.61 -0.8%
352,653.18 331,608.87 20,954.32 6.3%
4,830,744.06 4,930,744.06 0.00 0.0%
20,318,844.00 20,318,844.00 0.00 0.0%
666,667.81 765,886,681 -80,218,70 -13.0%
25,916,255,97 26,015,474.67 -98,218.7C -0.4%
26,268,809.16 26,347,073.54 -78,2064.38 -0,3%

Page 2



DETAILED
Bless Memorial Healthgare District, A Public Entity

REVENUE

RENTAL INCOME

MISC OTHER OPERATING REVENUE

TOTAL QTHER OPERATING REVENUE

TOTAL NET OPERATING REVENUE

EXPENSES

SALARIES

MANAGEMENT AND SUPERVISION
ACCCUNING AND ADMINISTRATIVE CLERK

MAINTENANCE
VACATION EXPENSE

TOTAL SALARIES

BENEFITS

FICA

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE
HEALTH INSRUANCE

LIFE INSURANCE

PENSION PLAN

WORKERS COMP

TOTAL BENEFITS

TOTAL SALARIES AND BENEFITS

PROFESSIONAL FEES
CONSULTING & MANAGEMENT
LEGAL

ACCOUNTING/AUDIT

OTHER CONTRACTED SERVICE

TOTAL PROFESSIONAL FEES

SUPPLIES

FOOQD

QOFFICE SUPPLIES

OTHER MINOR EQUIPMENT
OTHER NON-MEDICAL 5UPRLIES
FREIGHT ON PURCHASES

TOTAL SUPPLIES

PURCHASED SERVICES
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE
JANITORAL EXPENSE
MANAGEMENT SERVICES
OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

TOTAL PURCHASED SERVICES

YTD July -April 2024

FY 24 BUDGET FY 24 Actual Varlance

1,736,180 1,490,058 -246,122
536 3,529 2,953
536 3,529 2,993
1,735,716 1,493,586 (243,129)
100,000 111,756 111,756)
52,364 18,886 33,478
73,934 0 73,934
3,223 {11,086) 14,308
229,520 119,556 108,965
17,214 10,083 7,131
4,800 ] 4,800
58,000 12,514 46,485
2,000 4] 2,000
5,181 1,250 7,931
4,580 0 4,590
96,785 23,846 72,939
326,306 143,402 182,904
15,836 24,785 {8,949)
12,985 9,120 3,876
10,800 8,000 1,800
121,578 92,417 25,161
161,209 135,321 25,888
500 87 413
2438 16,510 (14,072)
2,678 32,814 {30,136)
1,968 3,149 (1,181}
368 119 249
7,952 52,679 (44,727)
220,545 128,181 92,768
12,880 0 12,880
9,100 8,500 600
360,195 354,520 5,675
603,124 491,202 111,922




DEPRECIATION

DEPREC-BUILDINGS & IMPROVEMENT
DEPREC-LAND 8 IMPROVEMENT
DEPREC-EQUIPMENT

TOTAL DEPRECIATION

RENTS AND LEASES
RENTAL - BUILDING SIERRA KINGS

TOTAL RENTS AND LEASES

UTILITIES

ELECTRICITY
RADIOLOGY ELECTRICITY
NATURAL GAS

WATER

UTILITIES - OTHER

TOTAL UTILITIES

OTHER QPERATING EXPENSES
INSURANCE

TAX AND LICENSE

TRAINING

TELEPHONE

SUBSCRIPTIONS & DUES
ADVERTISING

BANK FEES

OTHER EXPENSE

TOTAL OTHER OPERATING EXPENSE

TOTAL QPERATING EXPENSE

NET INCOME FROM OPERATIONS

NON-OPERATING REVENUES
BLOSS TRUST

INTEREST INCOME
PROPERTY TAX REVENUE
GAIN ON INVYESTMENT

TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUE

NON-OPERATING EXPENSE

LOSS ON INVESTMENT
DONATIONS

TOTAL NON-OPERATING EXPENSE

NET NON-CPERATING INCOME

TRANSFERS FOR CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

NET INCOME {LOSS)

791,935 582,214 209,781
3,117 12,128 {9,011)
47,537 60,804 {13,257)
842,649 655,145 187,504
58,458 58,458 0
58,458 58,458 4]
291,662 264,886 6,776
4,745 9,162 (4,417}
78,987 35,042 43,945
24,234 19,631 4,603
38,615 37,373 1,243
438,245 366,055 72,150
162,000 102,227 {227}
243 3,218 (2,965)
4,000 1,239 2,761
6,000 4,744 1,256
7,066 3,258 3,808
4,200 5,220 {1,020)
200 654 136
1,200 142 1,059
125,515 120,711 4,804
2,563,457 2,023,013 540,445
(826,742) {529,426} (783,574)
543,130 521,523 (21,607}
1,517 3,169 1,652
518,008 472,539 145,465)
401,106 127,667 326,561
1,463,761 1,724,897 261,136
326,865 467,443 {140,578)
108,145 61,360 46,785
435,011 528,803 (93,792)
1,028,751 1,196,084 167,343
100,000 [ (100,000}
102,009 666,668 564,65%




Exhibit 4

APRIL PAYROLL, ELECTRONIC PAYMENTS
& CHECK REGISTER



Bloss Memorial Healthcare District
Payroll, Accounts Payable and Funds Disbursements - Summary
Month of  April-24

Payrall $12,346.47

Total Payroll $12,348.47

Accounts Payable;

AP Checks _ $74,296.99 $74,296,99

BLOSS

Auto Debits $48.50

Total Auto Debits and Electronic Transfers $48.50 $48.50

Electronic Payments $2,276.08 $2,276,08
Total Accounts Payable $76,621,57

Grand Total Disbursements $88,968.04




BLOSS Payroll Dishursements for April-24
Payroll dated
Earnings 04/05/24 04/20/24 Total
Regular 2,164.00 2,164,00 4,328.00
Overtime - - -
Vacation - -
Sick - -
Holiday - -
Salary 3,333,33 3,333.33 6,666.68
Double Time -
CallIn -
On Call .
Other 216.40 216.40
Total 5,497.33 5,713.73 11,211.08
Deductions -
FICA (+) 420.55 437,10 857.65
Insurance (-) {60.00) {50.00) (100.00)
Emp Deduction(-)/Raimb{+) 67.50 - 57.50
Christmas Fund (-) -
Process Fee {+) 100,13 210.13 310,26
Total 538.18 597.23 1,135.41
Net Payroll $ 6,03551[(% 631098 12,348.47




.03 AM
DBf01724

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

Bloss Memorial Healthcare District
Check Detail
April 2024
Type Num Cate Name Pald Amount Class
Blll Pmt «Check 40231 04/01/2024  Chemsearch
aill 8634938 04/01/2024 -596,80  Castlo Sie
-596.80
Bill Pmt -Check 40232 04/01/2024  PGBE
Bill MAR24-2162-5 03/31/2024 -5,230.26  Bloss Sile
-1,381.35  Bloss Site
-8,611.61
Bill Pmt -Chegk 40233 04/01/2024  Vanguard Cleaning Systems of the Central
Bill 66864 04/01/2024 -1,020,00 Casfle Sits
-1,020.00
BIll Pmt -Chack 40234 0471212024  Carder
Bil 90363719 03/25/2024 -3,148.00  Caelle Slle
-3,148.00
Bl Fmt -Check 40235 04/12{2024  Clark
Bllt 35231004 04/03/2024 -2,710.00  Bloss Site
-2,710.00
Blll Pmt -Check 40236 0411272024  Grainger Industrial Supply
il 9859018054 03/31/2024 -1,066.73 Adminlstration
-1,056,73
Bill Pmt -Chack 40237 041272024 Johnson Rlumbing Inc
Bili 1488705 032212024 »158.860 Administralion
-168.50
BIlt Pmt -Check 40238 0411212024 Merced County - Castle Airport
0.00
Blll Pmt -Check 40239 04/12/2024 Mercad County Counsel
Bill NOV23-MAR24 03/31/2024 -3,338.07  Administration
+3,338,07
Bill Pmt -Chack 40240 041122024  MId Valley DIsposal
Bill 2018572 04/01/2024 -302.C3 Bloss Slte
Bilt 2018236 04/01/2024 -859,24 Caslio Sile
-1,161.27
alll Pmt -Check 40241 0411212024  PNC Bank
Bill MARZ24-4329 03/31/2024 ~180.89 Adminlstration

Page 1 of 4




8:03 AM

Bloss Memorial Healthcare District

05/01/24 .
Check Detail
April 2024
Typo Num Date Name Paid Amount Class
-2,142.83  Adminisiralion
«120.00 Administration
TOTAL -2,443,62
Blll Pmt -Check 40242 04/1212024  Technology Management Professionals Nevad
Bill 20229724 04f01/2024 -648. 650  Adminlstration
TOTAL -646.50
Bill Pmt -Check 40243 04/12/2024  Valley Business Center
Bl 97087 04/08/2024 1247 Adminisiration
TOTAL J72.47
Blll Pmt -Check 40244 04/12/2024  West Coast Gas Company, Inc,
Bill MAR24-1182 04/02/2024 +2,337.00  Castle Site
TOTAL -2,337.00
Bill Pmt -Check 40245 04115812024 Johneon Plumbing knc
Biil 1488368 03/C1/2024 -2,020.88  Administralion
TOTAL +2,020,88
Bill Pmt -Check 40246 04/15/2024  Johnson Plumhing Inc
Bl 1468707 03/22/2024 -713.60  Administration
TOTAL -713.50
Bl Pmt -Check 40247 04/26/2024 Alfonse Peterson
ain APR24-BRDMTG 04/26/2024 -300.00  Administration
TOTAL -300.00
BIli Pmt -Check 40248 04/26/2024  Amazon Capital Services
Bili 1NPV-NOXK-4X6Y 04/19/2024 -5563.80  Adminlstraticn
Bl 1RM4-FP49-8PTQ) 04/23/2024 -216.27  Administration
Bill TRJIY-QNQW-JXWF 04/24/2024 -31634  Adminlstration
Bill 1TRPW3BT-FFTM 056/11/2024 -24, 95 Adminlstration
TOTAL -1,110.38
Bill Pmt -Check 40249 0412812024  AT&T-BLO
BIl APR24-330670320 04/26/2024 -112.35  Adminlstration
Bl APR24-330607433 04/26/2024 -244.66  Administratlon
TOTAL -3566.90
Bill Pmt -Check 40250 04/26/2024  Buffy McDaniel
Bill APR24-BRDMTG 04/28/2024 -100.00  Administration
TOTAL -100,00
Bill Pmi -Check 40251 04/26/2024  Clty of Atwater

Page 2 of 4




8:03 AM
06/01/24

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

Bloss Memorial Healthcare District
Check Detail
April 2024
Type Num Date Name Paid Amount Class
Biil APR24-0104486 04/26/2024 -428.52 Bless Site
-428.52
Bill Pmt -Check 40252 04/26/2024  Clark
Bill 35126303 04/12/2024 -584,.00  Bloss She
=] 38358037 04/17/2024 -384.00 Castle Sile
-948.,00
Bill Pmt -Check 40253 04/28/2024  Gary A, Bacom
Bill APR24-BRDMTG 0412612024 -100.00  Adminlstration
-100.00
Bill Pmt -Check 40264 04/26/2024 Golden Vallay Englneering
BIll 1102844 0410512024 -16,000.00 Bloss Site
-16,000,00
Blll Pmt -Check 40256 04/2612024 Hofiman Sacurity
Bill 068259 04/05/2024 -21.75 Bloss Shte
-21.78
BlIl Pmt -Gheck 40258 04/28/2024  Kathleen Flaherty
Bill APR24-BRDMTG 04/26/2024 -400.00  Administration
-400.00
BIill Pmt -Chack 40257 04/26/2024 Mergad Commarclal Sweeping
aill 023680 047152024 -420.00  Castle Site
-420,00
Bill Pmt -Chacl 40258 04/26/2024 Merced County « Castle Alrport
il MAY24 05/01/2024 -312.82 Castle Site
-1,324,80 Castle Slte
-222,65  Caslle Site
-16.00  Castle Site
[kt
-1,875.27
Bill Pmt -Check 40269 04/26/2024 Merced Irrigation District
BIll MAR24-1302-00 04/15/2024 -16,867.71 Caslle Slie
Bill MAR24-1303-00 04115/2024 -1,646.83  Caslle Site
-18,314,34
Bill Pmt -Check 40260 04/26/12024  Natural Gardens
Bill 2608 04/23/2024 -1,000,00 Bloss Slte
Bil 2608 Q4/2312024 -2,280.00 Castle Site
-3,370,00
Blll Pmit -Chack 40261 04/26/2024  Placido's Heat & Air

Page 3 of 4




35331?;1 Bloss Memorial Healthcare District
Check Detail
Aprit 2024
Type Num Date Name Pald Amount Class
Bill 1222 04/18/2024 -883,00 Bloss Site
Bill 1223 04/23/2024 -820.00 Bloss Site
TOTAL -1,803.00
BIll Pmt -Chack 40262 04/28/2024 San Joaguln Valley
=111 N162507 04/1772024 -167.00 Caslle Site
TOTAL -167.00
Bill Pmt -Check 40263 04/26/2024 Wanger Jones Helslay PC Attorneys
Bill 56371 04122024 -546,00 Administration
TOTAL -546.00
Grand Total -74,296,99

Page 4 of 4




Bloss Memorial Healthcare District
April-24

Bloss Electronic Transfers
Bloss Auto Debits

Bank Fees - Bloss
Total

Bloss Electronic Payments
Health Insurance Plan
Total

Grand Total

48.50
43.50

2,276.08

2,276.08

$2,324.58




Exhibit §

APPROVAL OF FYE 2024 INDEPENDENT AUDIT
RFP’S

This item unavailable at this time




Exhibit 6

APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2024-1

CONSOLIDATION OF DISTRICT ELECTION WITH
GENERAL ELECTION



RESOLUTIION NO. 2024-1

CONSOLIDATION OF DISTRICT ELECTION WITH
GENERAL ELECTION

A RESOLUTION OF THE HEALTHCARE DISTRICT FOR BLOSS MEMORIAL
HEALTHCARE DISTRICT CALLING FOR AN ELECTION, REQUESTING
CONSOLIDATION OF ITS GENERAL ELECTION WITH THE STATEWIDE
PRESIDENTIAL GENERAL ELECTION, FILING A NOTICE OF ELETION WITH THE
REGISTRAR OF VOTERS, SUBMITTING AN INCUMBENT LIST WITH TERMS OF
OFFICE, REQUIRING THAT CANDIDATE STATEMENTS BE PAID BY THE
CANDIDATE, CERTIFYING THE DISTRICT’S BOUNDARY MAP, DETERMINING A
COIN TOSS AS THE TIE-BREAKING METHOD, AUTHORIZING MERCED COUNTY
REGISTRAR OF VOTERS TO CONDUCT THE ELECTION AND CANVAS THE
RETURNS, AND EXPRESSING INTENT TO REIMBURSE MERCED COUNTY FOR
THE ACTUAL COSTS OF THE ELECTIONS.

WHEREAS, on May 23, 2024, the Bloss Memorial Healthcare District Board of Directors
adopted Resolution #2024-2, entitled “A RESOLUTION OF THE BLOSSS MEMORIAL
HEALTHCARE DISTRICT, CALIFORNIA, CALLING A GENERAL ELECTION TO BE
HELD ON NOVEMBER 5, 2024, FOR THE PURPOSE OF RE-ELECTING BUFFY M.
MCDANIEL, ZONE 2 AND ALFONSE PETERSON, ZONE 4; and

WHEREAS, a Notice of Election must be filed with the Merced County Registrar of Voters
specifying which offices are to be filled at this election; and

WHEREAS, Bloss Memorial Healthcare District has certified the district’s boundaries on May
23, 2024; and

WHEREAS, Merced County intends to conduct a consolidated election on November 5, 2024;
and

WHEREAS, the consolidation of elections may serve to reduce election expenses to taxpayers
and may increase voter turnout; and

WHEREAS, a Candidate’s statement, if desired, is to be paid by the Candidate; and

WHEREAS, the Merced County Elections Department must be Authorized to conduct the
election and to canvas all returns; and

WHEREAS, Merced County should be reimbursed for the actual costs of the election; and



WHEREAS, a pre-determined tie-breaking method should now be designated to prevent any
possible dispute as to the final outcome of the election;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Bloss Memorial Healthcare District does
hereby, (1.) Call for an Election to be held to elect Buffy M. McDaniel, Zone 2 and Alfonse
Peterson, Zone 4 (2.) Request that this election be consolidated with the Presidential General
Election scheduled for November 5, 2024, (3.) File its Notice of Election with the Registrar of
Voters specifically the elective offices to be filled; (4.) Submit a list of current incumbents and
their terms of office; (5.) Require that a Candidate Statement, if desired, is to be paid for by the
Candidate; (6.) Certify the current district boundary map; (7.) Set a coin-toss as its tie-breaking
method for this election with procedures as previously established by Bloss Memorial Healthcare
District Resolution No. 2024-1 on May 23, 2024; (8.) Authorize Merced County Registrar of
Voters to conduct the election and canvas the returns; and (9.) Intend to reimburse Merced
County for the actual costs of this election.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Bloss Memorial Healthcare District Board of Directors at a
regular meeting held on the 23" day of May, 2024, by the following called vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
APPROVED:
Alfonse Peterson, Secretary
ATTEST:

Kory Billings, CEO




